S,
kers’ Supplies,

ors’ Sundries,
len Tools,

and  Castings,

STOVES

“inish,

application,

- —

G8, Sec.-T'reas,

, 0.

ESTABLISHED 1847, F. Svancurre,

s of Jobm Haps & chiom S} Esq
8q., obin Hope v ; Alix, Murray, J
pir; Bk of Montreal; Robt. Simms, Baq, o
Monraeac Robt. Simms & Co, ?

MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE CO. | Canadian Beard of Dy oJames Burnett,
Bnmsn mmn OF LONDON, ENGLAND. i Kilton Die B opck Exclge bog ey
Gen. Manager,

BRITTON. A village on the G B and Monito
L EdivG T Ry, in Elma township, Perth|and the products

County, 20 miles north of Stratford

daily. Joseph Freeman, postmaster.

Davidson John, carpenter. /
Freeman Joseph, General Store.
Hargreaves M A, weaver.

Stevenson Wm, cheese mnfr.
Weightman G W, railway agt.

Wilson James T, contractor.

BROADBENT. A country post office
on the East Seguin river (which furnishes
power) in  McKellar township, Parry

Sound district, 20 miles north-east of Parry|Alexander

Sound, the nearest shipping point, and 64

from Midland on the G T R, the nearest Albion Hotel, Richard Hudso
banking point. Settled in 1870. It has|Allen Rev

an_Episcopal church and common school,
and ships flour and lumber. Population,
50. Mail weekly. Thomas Patterson,
postmaster,

BRI AND BUSINESS DIRECTORY, BRO 191

live stock and procuce,
of its manufactories are

. Grain,

, the[shipped.  Assessed valuation of real and
county seat, and b south of Listowel, the personal

nearest bank Tocation. Settled in 1880, It|debtedness, $38,100,
contains a Methodist church and a public gas, has
school, and ships wood, live stock, hay,
cheese and produce. Stage‘t,o Hmnmonﬂ
three times a week. Population, 70, Mail

property, $2,600,000, bonded in-
It is lighted with
waterworks, a voluntecr fire de-
partment, and telephone communication.
It is a port of call for all river steamers,
and ferries run frequently to Morriston,
US, on the oppdsite bank of the St Law-
rence. Stages daily to Westport, Toledo
and Frankville, Population, 10,000, Tele-
graph, GNW. Express, Canadian, Mail
daily. Distance from Toronto, 208 miles,
from Montreal, 125 miles, Wml itzsimmons,
postmaster,

Abbott, Grant & Buell (Edwin and Albert
Abbott, John Grant jr, Charles H
Buell), biscuit and confectionery mnfrs,
Church,

James, produce and grain,

King w.

n,prop, Kinge.

James (Methodist), Wall,

Allen Miss J, dressmaker, cor King and

Agome.
n Thomas A,

vet surgeon, cor Kincaid
and Halliday.

. ; Armour Samuel, grocer, cor Pearl and Park.
Broadbent H & E, saw, shingle and ﬂnurJ < ) 8 )

mills.
Hurd Wm A, generr.l store.

BROCK ROAD. A small place on
the CV line C P Ry in Halton County,

Post office name Puslinch, which see for
‘|1l‘wtul‘_\'

(Babcock Charles ’M.

Ashley George E, tailor, King w.
'Austin & Bresee (Walter C Austin,

BA, Oscar H Bresee), props Brockville
Business College, No 2, Halliday Block.
(See adv p 198.)

dry goods and millin-
ery, King e.

Bain Wm R, dry goods, King w.

Baker Bros (George W and James), bakers,
BROCKTON. A post office and for-

mer suburb of Toronto, but now incorporated | Bake
with that city and known as St Mark’s| Ban

ward (for names see Toronto). Thomas|
Banks, postmaater.

|

e .
BROCKVILLE. An incurpnmtvd{Bass Charles L, j

town on the St Lawrence river, and on the Bates Alpheus

G T Ry, and the terminus of the B & O
br C P Ry, in Elizabethtown township,
Leeds County, of which it is the county

King e,
r Thomas, plumber, St Andrews.

k of Montreal, Neil McLean,
Mngr, cor Pine and Wall.

{Bann John C, hotel, cor King and Market

8(

J]owclmr, King w,
, agricultural implements,
cor King and Kincaid.

Bates Edwin, second-hand goods, King e.

Beach Nelson, grocer, King w.
seat. Settled in 1790, and incorporated in|Beacock David V,

dentist, King w.

1832. It has several manufactories, and Beacock & Sparham (George Bea-

contains 2 Episcopal, 2 Methodist, 2 l’res-‘
byterian, and Cutholie, Congregational and |
Baptist churches, b public schools, an|
opera house seating 1,000, a towa halll

cock, Terence Sparham), Artificial Limb
Mnfrs, cor Buell and George.

Beecher George M, coal and wood, foot

Henry.

seating 600, 2 banks and 2 daily newspapers, |Bell John A, hotel, Perth.

the Times and the Recorder, which ulsu‘B

publish weekly editions, and the weekly

ell Telephone Co, J W Baker, Agt,
cor Court House ave and King.

E. J. LENNOX

9 5.E. Cor. Yonge & King Sts., Toronto,

ARCHITECT,




